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Catherine{hunﬂ (LKK Autn!

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg msig-asia.com»

Sent: Monday, 5 August, 2019 1:22 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuta): assignments

Ce: Ong Zi Hui

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned (Survey by today before Spm)
Importance: High

Pre-repair Inspection for S$IX3161D (You Insured vehicle no : YP61442Z)

Manual Assigned
Dear LKK,

Refer to the email below, please arrange survey the vehicle by today.
We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you & Best regards,
Crystal Lee
Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal lee@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg o @

AMember of BRLFRVIE iNSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Monday, 5 August, 2019 1:11 PM

To: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg. msig-asia.com>; Ong Zi Hui <zihul_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: FW: FW: Pre-repair Inspection for SIX3161D (You Insured vehicle no : YP61442)

Have a great week akead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services

D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene phua@sg. msig-asia.com



MSIG
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: «65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @

A Memer of IERERNER INSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua
Sent: Monday, 5 August, 2019 1:11 PM

To: 'Precise Auto Service' <Support@preciseauto.sg>

Ce: Nabilah Rasol <nabilah rasol@sg.msig-asia.com>; Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei <jasmine lok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: RE: FW: Pre-repair Inspection for $JX3161D (You Insured vehicle no - YPB5144Z)

Hi Arine,

Thank yau for your emall,

We regret to inform you that we are unable to accept your list of nominated Single Joint Experts (SIE)

We will proceed to appoint the following surveyor M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for your claim.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated timeline
under the protocol

Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services

D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F; +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ O

Aerntes of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Precise Auto Service [mailto:Support@preci

Sent: Monday, 5 August, 2019 11:24 AM

To: Motor Survey <motorsury sig-asia.com>

Cc: Helene Phua <helepe phua@sg msig-asia.com>; Nabilah Rasol <nabilah rasal .msig-asia.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Pre-repair Inspection for $JX3161D (You Insured vehicle no 1 YP6144Z)

EKTERH.I;L EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Winnie,

We refer to your email on dated 05-08-2019, we regrettable to inform you that we are unable to agreed your
survey list, herewith attached our survey list for your attention.



We have noted that you informed us that your company created a mailbox for motor-survey team on dated
05-08-2019 and before that the emails of arrangement Pre-repair Inspection were sent to

claims@sg.msig.com was delay 1o response, kindly let us have your early information for any updated on
the email address or fux number in the future.

Our client vehicle was drop into our workshop on dated 30/07/2019 at 5pm pending to Third Party
Insurance’s pre-repair inspection, thus our client will have to claims for the loss of usage from the dated her
drop in until her car accident repair job done.

As your requested, herewith enclosed our client accident statement for your attention, do let us have your
insured a copy of sketch and statement once their lodged accident report.

Thank You.

Best Regards
Arine

Virus-free. www avg com

On Mon, 5 Aug 2019 at 10:35, Motor Survey <motorsurvev(@sg. msig-asig.

Dear Arine,

We refer to your email/faxed dated 02/08/2019. Car is in and not repair yet as spoken. Kindly let us have
TP gia report. Tks.

Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us 1o appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection;

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

2)  Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3)  Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid
4)  STA Inspection Pte Ltd

3) MSIG In-House Surveyors

*This Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer @ 100% with
express payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house survevor®

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor 1o be the SJE (Single
Joint Expert),

If not, you may wish 1o nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SJE. depending on their availability:

1) Kalvin Ang 6) Frankie Pang
2) Kenneth Kong 7) Ng You Han
3) Marcus Chua B) Gary Soon

k|



a) Henry Ng 9) Chow Bo Xiong

5) Lau Kwok Kwong 10) Axel Lee

NB:
(a) *Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute*

(b) If both of us could not agree with each other's list of nominated SJE, we may still proceed to appoint a
Molor surveyor lo conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under
the NIMA protocol.

We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair inspection. Please

contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: Molorsurvev@sg, msig-asia.com

Best Regards

Winnie Chua

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping chua®sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buiidi!ngapure 048581 | T: +65
© Rin)

o

6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg o

atencer of [[RETINR] (NS URANCE GROUR

From: Precise Auto Service [mailto:Suppart iseauto.

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2019 5:52 PM

To: Claims <claims®sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: Re: Pre-repair Inspection for SIX 31610 (You Insured vehicle no : YP 61442)



EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s),

Dear Sirs,

Please refer to our email dated 31-07-2019 @ 10:22am.

Kindly be informed that we didn't received any response from you to arrange Pre-repair Inspection to our
client vehicle (SIX 3161D).

Therefore we will proceed the accident repair for our client vehicle on 03-08-2019 @ 9am.

If you have any queries, please contact us at 6745 7367 or email us.

Thank You.

Best Regards

Arine

Virus-free. www avg com

On Wed, 31 Jul 2019 at 10:22, Precise Auto Service <Suppori@ preciseauto.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir,

We refer to the above matter. Herewith attached 2 days PRI notice for your attention.



Kindly arrange a date and time to do PRI for our client vehicle (YP 6144Z) in our workshop ASAP.

Thank You.

Best Regards

Arine

T:67457367 | F: 6841 3390
E : support@preciseauto.sg
W: www.preciseauto.sg

A : No.1 Kakl Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapare 417883

Follow us on social media:

Vuetps:/www. instagrant.comy/preciseautosvs/

ittps bwvitter.conypreciseafosvs




tieps:Swww, facebook.com/Precise AutoService/

T:67457367 | F: 6841 3390
E : suppori@preciseauto.sg
W: www.preciseauto.sq

A : No.1 Kakl Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kakl Bukit, Singapore 417883

Follow us on social media:

Yrttpswwawinstagram. comy/preciseaitosvs/

ps:Awitter.com/preciseattosvs

ittps:Ywww facebook.com/PreciseAutoService/

7



Virus-free www avg com

COMFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e=minl (incluting any atcachments

My ntain intormation thet s privileged or conlldontia sl iy GF Ehis e=-mndl o any
thas than the mpended recipient 15 nol ¥ ihe rraldge or Conhidenbahty that attaches to . I you are not the mieEnded
eCipsent. plaase natify the sender immedistisly, delete the emaill and do ot copy, dstribute o dlsslose it

otents

T:67457367 | F:6841 3390

E:

w:

A : No.l Kakl Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883

Follow us on social media:

fps W instagram. conypreciseautosvs)

B
——————

ittps:Awitter.comy/preciseantosvs

Wittps:Zvww. facebook.com/PreciseAutoService/
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Used b180 Car & Used Cars & Vehiclas Singapore - sgCariart

sGCARMART.COM Login

Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles F

Visit the sgCarMart Carnival @ Downtown East

Das WeltAuto. . v q
(ko sy o o, Bt for exclusive deals on our certified pre-owned cars!
From 31 Aug to 1 Sep 2019 !
Post an Advertisement I B CuE Ot A, L‘
Sedl it yourself] Advertiss It at Just :
$58 until it's SOLD! _ RO N
GV Credit Pt Lid gﬁhm units of iy
Post an Ag Aovertiser Login Ways of Selling sl : n to Japanese
Browse by Category ¥ ‘Sort by Date Posted
13 vehicles b180 = -
Mode! Price Depreciation Eng Cap Milzage v
b1s0 Ay Ay 2014 Ay Aty
Mercedes-Benz B-Class B180 363,800 11,350 fyr 1B-Jun-2014 1,595 o 75,000 km

1 Owner Only, Fully Agent Maintained, View To Believe. Flexible High Loan Available. Call Or Visit Us Now For Further Details,

Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Bane BIB0, 2014 mestades-bens biB0, Marcades-Beny BILD, menedes-bend 8180,

n = -
romeg: LSRN0 4 orcedes-Benz, B160, 0180, Used Mercedes-Bery

Mercedes-Benz B-Class B180 66,898 $11,180 fyr O07-Dcx-2014 1,595 e 68,000 km
Sunroof

Spacicus And Rellable Hatchback, Careful Previous Owner, Accident Free, Very Well Maintained, Low Mieags, Excelient Condition, Come
With A Comprehensive 120 Points Check, 6 Months Warranty And 1 Free Servicing Package From MBM Whesl Power, Low Bank [nterest

Tiegs: Z014 Mercedes-ferne 180, 2014 motcedes-bene b1ED, Mercedes-Bens 180, mercedes-beng b 180,
Marcades-Bemy H180, DIB0, Lsed Mercedes-Beny

Poutedd: (5-Aug-2019
Mercedes-Benz B-Class B1ED 460,800 §11,320 fyr 12-Mar-2014 1,595 108,000 km

Spaclous And Rediable Hatchback, 1 Careful Ownerl Immaculate Condition! 100% Accident Free, Very Well Maintained & Months Warran
Low Bank Interest, In House Loan Finance Up To 90% Of The Car Price Available Too, All Trade In Are Welcomad. Call Us Nowl

Tradeit.Com Pte Ltd

Posted: 04-Aug-2015 PP 2014 Mercedes-Beorg BIAD, M 14 meeradeg-tens b AD, Mercedes-Bene BISD, memedes-Sene 180,

Mircades-Benz, BIA0, b5, Used Moroodes-Beng

Mercedes-Banz B-Class B180 562,000 §11,240 fyr 02-May-2014 1,595 ee 71,000 kom

Oree Owmer, Fillly Mércedes Agent Seviced. Low Mileage, Reversing Camera, Tidy Condition. 100% Accident Free, Tracde In Welcome,

Tags: 2018 Mercedes-Benz 8180, 2014 mercedes-bene b180. Mancedes-Benz B180, mestedes-bene bl180.

PRI O-Ag-30M0 o rradies-Bens. BED0, 18D, Lised Meroedes-Bernz

The Toyota Previa is the de facto MPY
The Toyota Previa is an MPY that excels with its space, practicality and a kevel of luxury some may not reach,

Fingd out more!

Mercedes-Benz B-Class B180 £65,800 $11,320 fyr 7-Aug-2014 1585 e 67,000 km

Shewroom Condition! 1 Lady Owner! Full Agent Cycle & Carrlage Serviced! 100% Genuine Mileage. Servicing Just Done Recently, Presti
Fiteia=! Paintwork And Interior. View To Believe. Trade In Welcome, Call/SMS/WhatsApp For A Viewing And Test Drive Today!

Tags: 014 Mercoges-Benw 5150, 019 mercedes-beny D180, Merceoes-Bere R8O, mercedes-bens B1R0

DAy 2019 e redes-Benz. L0, h180, Used Mer: sy feng

hrips:/iwww.sgcarman.comiused_cars/listing php?MOD=b1808PRC=0ADEP=0LRGD=20144VEH=0RAY =2 Ll
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARENNE Rakhalas Fre ir

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner |ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapare NRIC
543Z

SJX3161D

No

06 Aug 2019
MERCEDES BENZ
B180 (R14 BI)
White

2014
27091030466775
WDD2462422)282207
20.0 kW (120 bhp)
£24,366.00

28 Nov 2014

28 Nov 2014

|

$16,113.00

Yes
27 Nov 2024
$12,084.00

27 Nov 2024

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$63,990.00

$33,968.00

$46,052.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Aug 2019

MRSV, QOV.S G/ RRNATR ACUON/ enguireHeDniE By FudiCoerorglereginpul reU ML 1 IUR_IUEFUAlaUUY | |

1



PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
NO. 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-33/34/36 SINGAPORE 417883 ,,/

TEL : 67457367 FAX : 68413390 /M
CO. REG. NO.:35766600C GST REG. NO.:35766600C NI

30-10-19 A

Date of Accident : 27-07-2019 i/:%f ke 3744 3
— S
OUR REF :S]X 3161D/T/19 e %[7 _
nra’s o rees A
KUO CHIN YUAN —
Blk 21 St George's Road Bate  Inlostt 2% Bl b
#14-172 - '

Singapore 321021

LISTITEM
Tail Gate /S ¥ <ol 2,180.00
Lt
Tail Gate Badge 70.00
E s e~
Tail Gate Badge Clips 3pes @ 8.00 A1 24.00 X
Tail Gate Embl@m "B180" wUr 86.00 _~—~
Tail Gate Emblgm "C & ¢" 4 6200 X
Tail Gate Reflgetor RH 24¢-20 Crk 38000 _—
[
Tail Gate Weatherstripe 41 26000 X
i /L. 426.
Tail Lamp Assy LH e 32 CnA 42600~
Tail Gate Lock 4149 72000 X
Rear Windscreen Glass Inner Seal ,y/(. 168.00 L~
Rear Windscreen Glass Sealant A 124.00 49 < A
Rear Windscreen Glass Clips 12pes @ 10.00 A4 120,00 )[
P 4,540.00
20 "f’q £ Less Discount 10%: 454.00
11 $4- 4,086.00
LABOUR CHARGE
To check & reset electrical module system 280.00 S’U
To respray affected areas 750.00
e Page 1ol 2 %

SJX 31H1DITHE



To remove & refix tail gate mechanism

To renew damaged parts, straighten & repair rear bumper
and aligned all parts

To remove & refix rear windscreen glass

To tuff-coat affected areas

GST 7% :

250.00 4
650.00 $9,

180.00 /29

180.00 Zf-}

6.376.00
446.32

TOTAL AMOUNT : 6,822.32

Hopnan

Pagedof 2
SJX eDiTne

1anty hance nftify

940

P -27%%¢3
.- Yoo

L- V6000

S74 ¢ ¢)



Adjuster Report Page | of 4
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd co regne 1sesorssars
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 406933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall sur@@likkaulo.com:assignmenisi@lkkaulo.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/MSG19013840/UTF3NZ
Date: orMz2o1e
REFERENCE
Hardling MSIG | Policy No: 20119268MKC
gy nsurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid, olicy No:
Claimant i
Vehicle No : SJX3161D Insured Vehicle No : YPB144Z
Date of Loss:  27/07/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: B03870
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJX3161D
Make & Model: MERCEDES-BENZ B180, 1.6 (R18 BI) (A) Engine No: 27091030466775
Reg. Date: 2B/11/2014 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: WDD2462422.)282207
Colour: White Odometer; 60527 km
Engine Capacity: 1585 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price;
Sum Insured (55): Market Value/New Car Price
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
Front Tyre Size: 205/55R 16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55R16
Front Left Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Left Side: Pirelll & mm
Front Right Side: Pirelll & mm Rear Right Side: Pirelll & mm
The above values represent the remaining !yre fresds depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Diffarence Diff %
Parts 4. 086.00 2,784 .84 1,301.16 31.84
Miscallansous liems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,290.00 960,00 1,330.00 58.08
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 6,376.00 3,744.84 2,631.16 41.27
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 448,32 262.14 184.18 41.27
Nett Amount (S5) 6.822.32 4,006.98 2,815.24 41.27
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 05/082019
Date Inspected: 05/08/2019 Inspected AL Precise Aulo Services (HQ)
ND.1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-34/36
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report reprasants our findings ot the ime and place of inspection stated herein. Such ingpection has been carmead cuf fo the besi of owr
kncwiedge and abilily but any offer dabilily under By other circumnstances m heraby axpressly exclhuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 7/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Different 1 cents -Finallse confiom amount: 53,744.B83

https://singapore. menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 7/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 07 Nov 2019}

Parts: 144 MERCEDES-BENZ B1B0 1.6 (R16 BI) (A) (Calalogue:Merimen Singapare 1.0)

| Labour: Repairers (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmilted, no print-code for SJX3161D)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the lasi eslimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue ane preficed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part MNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *“TAIL GATE Badly Denled 2,100.00FL "1.945.00FL
2 1 “TAIL GATE BADGE Necessary T0.00FL *70.00 FL
a 3 *TAIL GATE BADGE CLIPS Mot Necessary 24 00FL "
4 1 “TAIL GATE EMBLEM B180 Necessary 86.00FL *86,00 FL
5 1 *TAIL GATE EMBLEM C&C Not Necessary 62.00FL -
6 1 *TAIL GATE REFLECTOR RH Cracked 380.00FL *365.50FL
7 1 *TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIPE Nol Necessary 260.00FL -
B 1 *TAIL LAMP ASSY LH Cracked 426.00FL *415.32FL
8 1 *TAIL GATE LOCK Nol Necessary T20,00FL "
10 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS INNER SEAL MNecessary 168.00FL *168.00FL
11 12 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS CLIPS Nol Necessary 120,00 FL -
12 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT Mecassary 124 00FN  *4D.00F
F=Franchise part. L=ListiiemDisc. N=Netthemiisc
Sub Total (S§)  4,540.00 3,089.82
- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (SS§) 441 80 304.98
- Nett Item Discount on N ltems 10.00/0.00% (5%) 1240 0.00
Total Parts (S§)  4,086.00 2,784.84

Report was unsubmitted during this print-outl.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 7/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour lems

1 TO CHECK & RESET ELECTRICAL MODULE SYSTEM New 280.00 50,00

2 TO RESPRAY AFFECTED AREAS Mew 750.00 400.00

3 TO REMOVE & REFIX TAIL GATE MECHANISM MNew 250.00 60.00

4 TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS,STRAIGHTEN & REPAIR New 650,00 300,00

REAR BUMPER AND ALIGNED ALL PARTS

5 TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS Mew 180.00 120,00

B TO TUFF-COAT AFFECTED AREAS Mew 180.00 30.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§5) 2,290.00 960.00

I Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul. J

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 7/11/2019



